(N

north lake tahoe

Incline Village/Crysial Bay Visitors Bureau

AGENDA
Board Meeting

Lake Tahoe Incline Village Crystal Bay Visitors Bureau

Wednesday July 18", 2018 3pm
***REVISED***

The Board of Directors of the Lake Tahoe Incline Village Crystal Bay Visitors Bureau will hold
their monthly meeting on Wednesday July 18", 2018 beginning at 3:00pm. The meeting will be held at
the Incline Village Crystal Bay Visitor Bureau office located at 969 Tahoe Blvd, Incline Village, NV
89451.

Public Comment will be at the beginning and ending of this meeting, and is limited to three
minutes. The public is encouraged to comment on all agenda items as well as issues not on the agenda
during the Public Comment period. Agenda items may be taken out of order, may be combined for
consideration by the Board, and may be removed from the Agenda at any time. Members of the public
desiring to speak must complete a “Request to Speak” form and return it to the IVCBVB clerk at the

beginning of the meeting. Comments based upon viewpoint may not be restricted by the Board.

L

IL

1.

VL

VIL

VIIL

Call to Order/Roll Call

PUBLIC COMMENT - Pursuant to NRS 241.020
This is the time for public to comment on any matter whether
or not it is included on the Agenda of this meeting.

Approval of Agenda (For Possible Action)
Approval of June Board Minutes (For Possible Action)

Review of Partnership Special Event Funding Recommendation
(15 min) (For Possible Action)

Review of Draft FYE 2017/18 Financial Statements (10 min)
(For Possible Action)

Review of July Dashboard Report (10 min)

Current CEO Salary Review and Performance Evaluation for
Future Salary & Incentive Payments
(For Possible Action)

Coop Departmental Reports
Conference Sales
Leisure Sales

Website Content
Communications/Social
Advertising

e ae Ty

Blane Johnson

Blane Johnson

Blane Johnson
Blane Johnson

Andy Chapman

Andy Chapman/Greg Long

Andy Chapman

Heather Bacon

Andy Chapman



Page 2
Board Agenda

X. Management Reports Staff
a. Operations Report
b. Business Development Manager Report
¢. President/CEO

XI.  Old Business Blane Johnson
XII.  New Business Blane Johnson
XIII. Director Comments Blane Johnson
XIV. PUBLIC COMMENT - Pursuant to NRS 241.020 Blane Johnson

This is the time for public to comment on any matter whether
or not it is included on the Agenda of this meeting.

XV. Adjournment — (For Possible Action)

Physically disabled persons desiring to attend should contact Greg Long at (775) 832-1606.
Support materials can be found at https://www.gotahoenorth.com/north-lake-tahoe/business-
community/incline-village-crystal-bay-visitors-bureau/

Public Postings:
Incline Village Post Office IVGID Office
Crystal Bay Post Office Incline Justice Court

Incline Village Crystal Bay Visitor Bureau Nevada notices - http://www.notice.nv.gov




II.

II1.

IV.

(n]

north lake tahoe

incline Vlllage/Crystal Bay Visltors Bureau

June Board Meeting Minutes
Lake Tahoe Incline Village Crystal Bay Visitors Bureau
Monday, June 20,2018, 3pm

Call to Order/Roll Call Bill Wood

The Incline Village Crystal Bay Visitors Bureau (IVCBVB) Board Meeting was called to order at
3:05 pm by acting Chair Wood. Roll call was taken, and the following members were present: Bill
Wood, Michael Murphy, Bill Watson. The following IVCBVB employees were present: Andy
Chapman, CEO/President; and Greg Long, Director of Operations. The following guests were
present: Geno Menchetti, legal counsel, Danielle Hughes (TTD), Nick Johnson (NDOT), George
Fink (TTD), Michelle Glickert (TRPA), Kira Smith (TRPA), Will Gardner (TART), Indra
Winquist (IVGID) and Jim Smith (RWTB).

PUBLIC COMMENT - Pursuant to NRS 241.020 Bill Wood
This is the time for public to comment on any matter whether
or not it is included on the Agenda of this meeting.

Indra Winquist presented a Red White and Tahoe Blue update. Permits were denied by Washoe
County. Small group is trying to appeal Fireworks denial. Item will be heard at Washoe County
Meeting on June 26™. All application materials have been submitted. People are trying to make up
for lost time. Funding options were discussed in relation to the IVCBVB grant funding and the
special RSCVA 25K emergency fund.

Bill Wood offered a big Thank You and reiterated how important the Fireworks are to the
community.

Approval of Agenda (For Possible Action) Bill Wood
Motion to approve the Agenda by Bill Watson. Second by Michael Murphy. Approved.
Approval of May Board Minutes (For Possible Action) Bill Wood

Motion to approve the May Board Meeting Minutes by Bill Watson. Second by Michael Murphy.
Approved.

Discussion on SR 28 Shared Bike Path/East Shore Project Nick Johnson/
Danielle Hughes

CEO Chapman intro: Construction update + Future planning of SR28 corridor.
Nick Johnson, Project Management Division, NDOT, presented PowerPoint showing up to the
minute construction update of the Bike Path. Highlights:

e Project is badly needed for safety, better access and drainage improvements.

e  60% of path is already paved.

e Main focus is on the 5 bridge sections this summer

Tv-1-



Page 2
Board Agenda
o Those will be prefabricated and shipping to location
e Potential road closures slated for fall when those arrive

Danielle Hughes, Capitol Program Manager, TTD, reviewed future of corridor, parking and
transportation plans. Highlights:
e Spooner to Incline is area of scope
Draft of EIS due before the end of year for comment
Utility relocation plans
All new 90 spaces will be paid in front of Tunnel Creek
Sand Harbor is moving to a kiosk pay structure for parking
All on-road parking will be removed from SR28
New transit stop at parking area near Tunnel Creek

Next step: Nick will communicate schedule on bridge section installation for any possible traffic

implications
VI.  Discussion on North Lake Tahoe/Nevada Transportation George Fink/
Michelle Glickert/
Kira Smith/
Will Gardner

CEO Chapman Intro: Welcomes TRPA, TART and TTD staff. Night service, new transit stop and
funding issues will be discussed.

Will Gardner (TART) begins discussion on TART operation. Highlights:
e History includes legacy routes and recent name change

Placer County runs service

RTC provides matching funds for NV side of operation

Lack of fleet and drivers are issues for night service along with funding

Night service on mainline is busy in Summer and Winter

Kira Smith (TRPA) and George Fink (TTD) talk funding sources. Highlights:
e 2015-TRPA is a MPO which allows federal funding source

Funding flows through TRPA and then in distributed to operators

Funding from FTA (federal) comes from 4 funding sources

Funding for TDA (CA state) comes from 3 different funding sources

South Lake Vs North Lake funding is split 63% south/37% north

Need RTC since their board makes the final decision on North Lake transportation funding
e Need new transportation plan from Washoe RTC

Michelle Glickert (TRPA) talk new transportation site LinkingTahoe.com. Highlights:
e New site online for one stop shop for how to get to Tahoe and around Tahoe
e Everything from walking to biking to public transportation

Next step: reach out to TART, RTC and TRPA requesting formal planning session.

VIL.  Discuss and Final Approval on Final FYE 2018/19 Budget Andy Chapman
(For Possible Action)

Tv-3



VIII.

IX.

XI.

XII.

CEO Chapman discusses final changes to proposed 2018/19 budget. Main focus is on reserve and
over spending. Co-op funding and its history was discussed. Proposed increase from $930,000 to
$950,000. Budget is based on a conservative 3.5% increase in revenue although RSCVA is
projecting a 5.5% increase. Budget expenses overspend annual revenues by $81,000. 6-month
reforecast and 9-month reforecast will be presented to the board in Dec and March.

Motion to approve the FYE 2018/19 Budget by Heather Bacon. Second by Michael Murphy.
Approved.

Review of May 2017/18 Financial Statements Andy Chapman

CEO Chapman reviewed the highlights of the May Financial Statements. Motion to approve the
May 2017/18 Financial Statements by Heather Bacon. Second by Michael Murphy. Approved.

FY 2018/19 Board Officer Appointment Andy Chapman
(For Possible Action)

Chair Bacon discusses the possibility of transitioning Chairs and rotating the positions. CEO
Chapman has talked to Blane Johnson about taking over the Chair position. His concerns are other
board members may be more connected and have more experience than he would. Board echo’s
that everybody should take a turn. Nothing in bylaws that limit Chair term. Menchetti points out
that Chair really can’t affect things too much since CEO Chapman drives the train which is the
IVCBVB.

Officers appointed for FY 2018/19 are as follows:

Blane Johnson — Chair (Term 2: 2021)

Bill Wood — Vice (Term 2: 2019)

Micheal Murphy— Sec/Treas. (Term 1: 2020)

Bill Watson — At Large (Term 1: 2020)

Heather Bacon — At Large (Term 3: 2021)

Motion to approve the Board Officer Appointment by Heather Bacon. Second by Michael Murphy.
Approved.

Appointment NLT Marketing Coop Committee Members Andy Chapman/Greg Long
(For Possible Action)

CEO Chapman reviewed wish to keep the current committee members as is, which are Heather
Bacon, Andy Chapman, Bill Wood and Chris Skelding. Motion to approve the NLT Marketing
Committee Members by Heather Bacon. Second by Michael Murphy. Approved.

Review of May Dashboard Report Andy Chapman

CEO Chapman reviewed the highlights of the May Dashboard Report.

Discussion on CEQO Performance Review Process

Chair Bacon discusses previous review and how she is trying to keep it closer to the fiscal year

end. Evaluation form review. Changes or comments on form? Monday June 25 submit changes.
June 29 will send out final evaluation form, self evaluation and strategic goals from Andy. Two

Tv-3



Page 2

Board Agenda
weeks for board to complete the evaluation forms and return to Greg Long before July 13 for
compiling. Will present results at July board meeting.

XIII. Coop Departmental Reports Andy Chapman
a. Conference Sales (in packet)
b. Leisure Sales (in packet)

c¢. Website Content (in packet)
d. Communications/Social (in packet)
e. Advertising (in packet)

XIV. Management Reports Andy Chapman
a. Operations Report (in packet)
b. Business Development Manager Report (in packet)
¢. President/CEQ (in packet)

XV.  Old Business Heather Bacon
CEO Chapman reviews Red White and Tahoe Blue status and asks for direction on sending himself
to two meetings in Reno in regards to the firework permits and funding. Board agrees that CEO

Chapman should represent the Visitors Bureau at the Washoe County commission meeting and
RSCVA board meeting.

XVI. New Business Heather Bacon
CEO Chapman discusses building lease renewal with RSCVA. Counsel Menchetti will review the
current lease.

XVII. Director Comments Heather Bacon
N/A
XVIII. PUBLIC COMMENT - Pursuant to NRS 241.020 Heather Bacon

This is the time for public to comment on any matter whether or not it is included on the
Agenda of this meeting,

N/A
XIX. Adjournment — (For Possible Action)
Motion to adjourn by Heather Bacon. Second by Michael Murphy. Adjourned. 5:33pm
Physically disabled persons desiring to attend should contact Greg Long at (775) 832-1606.

Support materials can be found at https:/www.gotahoenorth.com/north-lake-tahoe/business-
community/incline-village-crystal-bay-visitors-bureau/

Public Postings:

Incline Village Post Office IVGID Office

Crystal Bay Post Office Incline Justice Court

Incline Village Crystal Bay Visitor Bureau Nevada notices - http://www.notice.nv.gov

Tv-4



north lake tahoe

July 131 2018
To: Board of Directors
From: Andy Chapman, President/CEO

Re:  FY 2018/19 Partnership Special Event Funding Approval

Background
Each year the IVCBVB grants funds for special event efforts in the region. These funds are

used to marketing the event and related visitation and room revenue generation. At its May
meeting, the Board approved Special Events Partnership Funding sub-committee to oversee
the process and provide a recommendation to the Board. The deadline to submit funding
applications was June 29™. A total of 16 funding applications were received by the deadline.
The sub-committee reviewed all the applications and has provide the board with a review
recommendation.

Possible Board Action
Pending discussion, staff requests Board to approve the 2018/19 Partnership Special
Events Funding recommendation.




000'sLS €06°20TS 031 £0¥'SOTS

ow éé 810¢ .._”.m 12quuad3( - L7 12qUISA0N |e307 n_Or_m

0s 00S€S 6107 3unds 3lle4 ssauisng

000CS aAs 4ad 000TS 6T0Z J2WWNS - 6T/8TOZ J2IUIM NH ‘©487 9y} Ydn0o] ‘SINIUSAPY JNOA Yead

000'8$ 000°0T$ 8T0T ‘T€ 12qWa23Q - OE JSqUSAON Sy waynoN

00S°Z$ 00S'€S 8T0¢ 4970320 Alle] 1sapagaoyel, VeI

005C$ 0052$ 6102 '£T-9T Aeniga4 6T0Z 3.1e4 BUIppaM did

0s 005C$ 8T0Z ‘ST 4aqwadaq ‘Aepanies 8102 9|3ulN pue 3|3ulf

000's$ 000'S$ 8T0Z ‘vT-2T 499010 juaweuino] yeq uado

000°s$ 000'S$ 8T0Z ‘T0 J2qwad3( ‘Aepanies 3|y pue jlel

00528 00528 8107 ‘6-L Jaqua1das 8TOT jeasdIRIRd pRluneH alowy|ig soye|

000's$ 0000TS 01 0054$ 610T ‘PT Jaquaidas ‘Aepinies 92BY YOT g § IsuUNS JogueH pues S3INIUBAPY /€79

000°s$ 000's$ 8102 ‘ST-€T Joquiandas 1 39 SsneD Y} 104 S8OH and Aeg |23sA1D

000°0TS 00S5CTS 8T0C ‘9z ¥1s8ny - g Ajnr UOSeas 3dURWIOLIRd 8TOT [BAIISDS S1eadSINRYS SoyR] B)ET

00S°LS €06°CTS 8T0¢ ‘7T ¥sndny - g Ainr UOSeaS 3IUBWIOHI 8TOT aoye] aisse|d

000°0TS 000'0zS 8T0T ‘07 4990120 - § auns sINo| SMUS 21I0ISIH 98po7 paigsapuny

000°0T$ 0000TS 8T0Z ‘v0 AInr ‘Aepsaupam Moys j1omalld 8T0T aU8MY

% UOIIEPUSWIWIOIDY m_.___u_.__._“__ 1sanbay Suipuny mumo_ u=u>u_ Emu__n_n_d_
8102/2/L

M3IAIBAQ uonedlddy
3uipund diysiauned gAgOAl



June Draft FYE 2018 Financial Summary Report

June Month End Variance Report
REVENUE

R250 Fund Transfer: 4% under budget due lower April TOT collection.
46000 Merch Sales: Under budget due to lower ski ticket and retail sales.
R277 Concierge Sales: Over budget due to strong start of tour season.

EXPENSES

0305 Payroll: 6% under budget due to vacant staff position.

0473 Dues & Subscriptions: Under budget due to Coop expense billing.

0501 Travel & Lodging: Under budget due to Coop expense billing.

0609 Sponsorship: Under budget due to timing of payments and savings to budget.
0691 Shuttle Subsidy: Under budget due to timing of payments.

0751 Concierge Expense: Over budget due to higher vendor revenue payments.

June Year to Date Variance Report
REVENUE

R250 Fund Transfer: 3% under budget due to lower TOT collections.

R270 Misc. Revenues: Under budget to due lower revenue collections.

R274 Grants: Under budget due to lower Travel Nevada Grant reimbursement.
46000 Merchandise Sales: Under budget due to lower ski ticket and winter sales.

EXPENSES

0305 Payroll: 1% over budget due to employee payout.

0320 Health Insurance: Under budget due to open staff position.

0321 Employee Training: Over budget due to training process in the fall.

0405 Bank & CC Charges: Over budget. Implemented new card processor mid year.
0623 Regional Marketing Programs: Under budget. Savings to budget.

0690 Sponsorship: Under budget. Saving to budget.

vVI-1



4:48 PM

INCLINE VILLAGE CRYSTAL BAY VISITORS BUREAU

07/13/18 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis June 2018
Jun 18 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

R250 - Fund Transfers 73,189.06 76,568.00 -3,378.94 95.6%

R252 - Interest Income 4736 37.50 9.86 126.3%

R269 - On Hold Messaging 0.00 75.00 -75.00 0.0%

R270 - Miscellaneous Revenue 0.00 333.37 -333.37 0.0%

R273 - Marketing Reimbursements (MILO NLTMC) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

R274 - Grants 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 100.0%

R275 - Merchandise Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

R290 - Consignment Sales

R291 - Consignment Payments 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

R290 - Consignment Sales - Other 0.00 166.66 -166.66 0.0%

Total R290 - Consignment Sales 0.00 166.66 -166.66 0.0%

POS Sales

46000 - Merchandise Sales 5,146.90 7,403.00 -2,256.10 69.5%

R277 - Concierge 64,297.20 55,496.00 8,801.20 115.9%

Total POS Sales 69,444.10 62,899.00 6,545.10 110.4%
Total Income 152,680.52 140,079.53 12,600.99 109.0%
Cost of Goods Sold

50000 - Cost of Goods Sold

Concierge 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

50000 - Cost of Goods Sold - Other 2,466.65 4,100.00 -1,633.35 60.2%

Total 50000 - Cost of Goods Sold 2,466.65 4,100.00 -1,633.35 60.2%
Total COGS 2,466.65 4,100.00 -1,633.35 60.2%

Gross Profit 150,213.87 135,979.53 14,234.34 110.5%
Expense

0400 - Utilities

0403 - Utilities- Water & Refuse 310.35 256.00 54.35 121.2%

0402 - Utilities-Gas & Heat 77.17 110.00 -32.83 70.2%

0401 - Utilities- Electric 194.20 178.00 16.20 109.1%
Total 0400 - Utilities 581.72 544.00 37.72 106.9%
0305 - Payroll 26,364.62 27,941.00 -1,576.38 94.4%
0313 - Employers Insurance of Nevada 0.00 79.17 -79.17 0.0%
0314 - State Employer Taxes 125.13 179.40 -54.27 69.7%
0315 - Federal Unemployment 12.75 75.00 -62.25 17.0%
0316 - Public Employees Retirement Sys 6,384.02 6,827.00 -442.98 93.5%
0319 - Employer Medicare/Soc Sec 913.62 923.00 -9.38 99.0%
0320 - Health Insurance 4,113.74 3,958.33 155.41 103.9%
0321 - Employee Training 0.00 130.20 -130.20 0.0%
0405 - Bank & Cr Card Charges 733.41 551.00 182.41 133.1%
0410 - Office Supplies & Expenses 767.85 626.60 141.25 122.5%
0411 - Maintenance/Janitorial 1,039.75 1,200.00 -160.25 86.6%
0412 - IT - Computers 362.50 482.50 -120.00 75.1%
0415 - Misc. Sales Tax (Sales Tax Paid on Purchases) 0.00 8.37 -8.37 0.0%
0420 - Postage & Freight -108.69 122.80 -231.49 -88.5%
0421 - Communications 702.16 806.10 -103.94 87.1%
0422 - Printing Expenses 97.58 166.63 -69.05 58.6%
0430 - Building Repairs & Insurance 0.00 648.00 -648.00 0.0%
0451 - Legal & Accounting Services 2,559.00 3,153.40 -594 .40 81.2%
0460 - Contract Services 48.00 262.50 -214.50 18.3%
0461 - Remote Offices

461.1 - Contract Fees - Remote Office 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0461 - Remote Offices - Other 3,500.00 3,500.00 0.00 100.0%
Total 0461 - Remote Offices 3,500.00 3,500.00 0.00 100.0%

Page 1



INCLINE VILLAGE CRYSTAL BAY VISITORS BUREAU

4:48 PV
07/13/18 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis June 2018
Jun 18 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
0462 - Equipment Lease & Maint. 777.19 500.00 277.19 155.4%
0470 - Misc. Expenses 59.63 200.00 -140.37 29.8%
0473 - Dues & Subscriptions -1,186.55 215.00 -1,401.55 -551.9%
0474 - License & Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0501 - Travel & Lodging -6,136.62 611.00 -6,747.62 -1,004.4%
0504 - Registrations 500.00 120.00 380.00 416.7%
0505 - Local Transportation/Car 194,02 149.78 44.24 129.5%
0507 - Meeting Expenses 140.00 617.70 -477.70 22.7%
0601 - Hospitality in Market
0601.5 - In House 11.76 222.30 -210.54 5.3%
0601 - Hospitality in Market - Other 0.00 22230 -222.30 0.0%
Total 0601 - Hospitality in Market 11.76 444.60 -432.84 2.6%
0622 - Advertising Co-op 65,678.00 65,678.00 0.00 100.0%
0623 - Regional Marketing Programs 1,184.94 1,788.00 -603.06 66.3%
0650 - Payroll Expense 102.50 128.00 -25.50 80.1%
0689 - WEB Development 0.00 700.00 -700.00 0.0%
0690 - Sponsorship 1,000.00 7,050.00 -6,050.00 14.2%
0691 - Shuttle Subsiday/Sponsorship 0.00 2,550.00 -2,550.00 0.0%
0725 - Uniforms 0.00 41.63 -41.63 0.0%
0730 - Special Promotional Items 0.00 150.00 -150.00 0.0%
0733 - On-Hold Messaging 127.27 125.73 1.54 101.2%
0751 - Concierge Expense 56,312.27 49,497.00 6,815.27 113.8%
0800 - Grant Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4000 - Reconciliation Discrepancies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
51100 - Freight and Shipping Costs 45.45
59900 - POS Inventory Adj -Merchandise -46.04 0.00 -46.04 100.0%
Total Expense 166,960.98 182,751.44 -15,790.46 91.4%
Net Ordinary Income -16,747.11 -46,771.91 30,024.80 35.8%
Other Income/Expense
Other Expense
Balancing Adjustments 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Cash Over/Short (.) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Total Other Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Net Other Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Net Income -16,747.11 -46,771.91 30,024.80 35.8%
Page 2

vI-3



4:49 PM
07/13/18

Accrual Basis

INCLINE VILLAGE CRYSTAL BAY VISITORS BUREAU
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
July 2017 through June 2018

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
R250 * Fund Transfers
R252  Interest Income
R269 - On Hold Messaging
R270 - Miscellaneous Revenue
R273 - Marketing Reimbursements (MILO NLTMC)
R274 - Grants
R275 + Merchandise Revenue
R290 ' Consignment Sales
R291 - Consignment Payments
R290 - Consignment Sales - Other

Total R290 - Consignment Sales

POS Sales
46000 - Merchandise Sales
R277 - Concierge

Total POS Sales
Total Income

Cost of Goods Sold
50000 - Cost of Goods Sold
Concierge
50000 - Cost of Goods Sold - Other

Total 50000 - Cost of Goods Sold
Total COGS
Gross Profit
Expense
0400 - Utilities
0403 - Utilities- Water & Refuse

0402 - Utilities-Gas & Heat
0401 - Utilities- Electric

Total 0400 - Utilities
0305 - Payroll

0312 - Empioyee Vacation Expense (Vacation and & Sick Time)

0313 - Employers Insurance of Nevada
0314 - State Employer Taxes
0315 - Federal Unemployment
0316 - Public Employees Retirement Sys
0319 - Employer Medicare/Soc Sec
0320 - Health Insurance
0321 - Employee Training
0405 - Bank & Cr Card Charges
0410 - Office Supplies & Expenses
0411 - Maintenance/Janitorial
0412 - IT - Computers
0415 - Misc. Sales Tax (Sales Tax Paid on Purchases)
0420 - Postage & Freight
0421 - Communications
0422 - Printing Expenses
0430 - Building Repairs & Insurance
0451 - Legal & Accounting Services
0460 - Contract Services
0461 - Remote Offices
461.1 - Contract Fees - Remote Office
0461 - Remote Offices - Other

Total 0461 - Remote Offices

0462 - Equipment Lease & Maint
0470 - Misc. Expenses

0473 - Dues & Subscriptions
0474 - License & Fees

0501 - Travel & Lodging

0504 - Registrations

0505 - Local Transportation/Car
0507 - Meeting Expenses

Jut'17 - Jun 18

1,514,497.13
470,44
300.00
662.30

0.00
10,000.00
0.00

0.00
317.50

317.50

41,743 67
302,060.15

343,803.82

1,870,051.19

0.00
21,947.73

21,947.73
21,947.73

1,848,103.46

3,766.51
1,365.77
2,362.60

7,494.88
325,375.92

2,023.97
848.00
2,062.57
311,57
79,094.53
8,534.89
38,058.40
5,597.50
18,392.65
7,701.26
15,369.20
3,590.50
2.39
233.12
10,766.89
97.58
821102
3572725
1,548.00

0.00
42,000.00

42,000.00

3,164.94
2,877.82
4,674.12

38275
7,112.11
1,559.00

776.10
5,347.90

Budget

1,560,968.00
450.00
300.00
4,000.00
0.00
20,000.00
0.00

0.00
2,000.00

2,000.00

56,362.00
300,000.00

356,362.00

1,944,080.00

0.00
30,999.00

30,999.00
30,999.00

1,913,081.00

3,500.00
1,500.00
2,500.00

7,500.00
322,841.00

950.00
1,700.00
500.00
79,427 00
10,000.00
47,500.00
2,000.00
15,000.00
7,000.00
18,000.00
5,000.00
100.00
1,800.00
10,000.00
2,000.00
10,000.00
38,000.00
3,000.00

0.00
42,000.00

42,000.00

2,000.00
2,000.00
4,000.00

125.00
7,500.00
1,200.00
1,500.00
7,000.00

$ Over Budget

-46,470.87
2044

0.00
-3,337.70
0.00
-10,000.00
0.00

0.00
-1,682.50

-1,682.50

-14,618.33
2,060.15

-12,558.18
-74,028 81

0.00
-9,051.27

9,051.27
9,051.27

-64,977.54

266.51
-134.23
-137.40

-5.12

2,534.92

-102.00
362.57
-188.43
33247
-1,465.11
-9,441.60
3,597.50
3,39265
701.26
-2,630.80
-1,409.50
97.61
-1,566.88
766.89
-1,902.42
-1,788.98
227275
-1,452.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

1,164.94
877.82
674.12
257.75
-387.89
359.00
723.90

-1,652,10

% of Budget

97.0%
104.5%
100.0%

16.6%

0.0%

50.0%

0.0%

0.0%
15.9%

15.9%

74.1%
100.7%

96.5%

96.2%

0.0%
70.8%

70.8%
70.8%

96.6%

107.6%
91.1%
94.5%

99.9%

100.8%

89 3%
121.3%
62.3%
99.6%
85.3%
80.1%
279.9%
122.6%
110.0%
85.4%
71.8%
2.4%
13.0%
107.7%
4.9%
82.1%
94.0%
51.6%

0.0%
100.0%

100.0%

158.2%
143.9%
116.9%
306.2%
94.8%
129.9%
51.7%
76.4%



4:49 PM INCLINE VILLAGE CRYSTAL BAY VISITORS BUREAU

07/13/18 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis July 2017 through June 2018
Jul'17 - Jun 18 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
0601 - Hospitality in Market
0601.5 - In House 5,708.22 4,277.00 1,431.22 133.5%
0601 - Hospitality in Market - Other 1,650.30 2,723.00 -1,072.70 60.6%
Total 0601 - Hospitality in Market 7,358.52 7,000.00 358.52 105.1%
0622 - Advertising Co-op 930,000.00 930,000.00 0.00 100.0%
0623 - Regional Marketing Programs 11,743.27 20,000.00 -8,256.73 58.7%
0624 + Co-Op Expenses/Reimbursements
0626 - Co-Op Expenses 250.00
Total 0624 - Co-Op Expenses/Reitnbursements 250.00
0650  Payroll Expense 1,334.50 1,500.00 -165.50 89.0%
0689 - WEB Development 0.00 7,000.00 -7,000.00 0.0%
0690 - Sponsorship 58,000.00 90,000.00 -32,000,00 64.4%
0691 - Shuttle Subsiday/Sponsorship 26,500.00 26,000.00 500.00 101.9%
0725 - Uniforins 35228 500.00 -147.72 70.5%
0730 - Special Promotional Items 0.00 1,500.00 -1,500.00 0.0%
0733 - On-Hold Messaging 1,479.88 1,500.00 -20.12 98.7%
0751 - Concierge Expense 258,534.74 261,000.00 -2,465.26 99.1%
0800 - Grant Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0990 - Depreciation Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4000 - Reconciliation Discrepancies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
51100 - Freight and Shipping Costs 507.43
59900 - POS Inventory Adj -Merchandise 90047 0.00 900.47 100.0%
Total Expense 1,935,897.92 1,995,643.00 -59,745.08 97.0%
Net Ordinary Income -87,794 .46 -82,562.00 -5,232.46 106.3%
Other Income/Expense
Other Expense
Balancing Adjustments 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Cash Over/Short (.) 1.00 0.00 1.00 100.0%
Total Other Expense 1.00 0.00 1.00 100.0%
Net Other Income -1.00 0.00 -1.00 100.0%
Net Income -87.795.46 -82,562.00 -5,233.46 106.3%
Page 2

Vi-§



%€’ LE- ¥20'956'c ¢ 189'I¥¥'Z $ %0001 %000l BNUBASY BdUBIBJUOD [B10]
%0°SLE 8L1'z) $ 88205 $ %l %2 epeAsN
%P 8- 926'801 $ B8es'viE $ %Ll %G1 e yinog
%6 L~ GZ8'9¢. ¢ 99¢'8/9 $ wlZ %8 80USEM
%C v GGL'868'C $ 68¥'88E'l $ %9  %SS Jadeld
19l 8111
:Alunon Aq abejuaniad puy anuaAay 8oUalajuo)
%L'CL 1444 GlZ pajelauas) speaT Jo JaqunN
%EvL- 04 09 sBupjoog aAljeIuUS | JO JaquinN
%9 vE- 2658l ovLelL sajeBaja( Jo JaquinN
%¢ 92~ 2lLe'0e 266Vl s)yBIN Wwooy Jo JagunN
%" Le- ¥20'96S'e $ 189'l¥¥Z § pa)oog anusAdy |ejoL
SouBLBA LL/9102 A4 81/2102 Ad (8102 *1€ Aely Jo se paxoogd)
SI1)S1JB)S @NUSAIY 92UBIdU0D
‘pouad Bunds Buunp papuadsns adjalas Alelodwa) '[euoseas SNOUBA
‘Aep Jad xg 0} Se||eQ 0} 80IA19S S8SEaIoU) WY ‘UI§ Ay Buipels
‘DUBJLIO O} 89ALI8S Apjaam 901M] HE)S |(IM AUnoD ung ‘Yyigl "AoN Buripels
:}S919}U| JO SAON
%€ ¥ 8v'8Y $ | 8669 (1211eQ) Sabeiaay |IO aprid
%¥'9 1S6l1¢ vevSed Aoede) jeag Buipedsqg
%00 €C £C paaag suofjeufisa( doig-UoN
%V’ 6 8cl'L L06'L sainueda( jo J8quinp |BJo ]
%Z" L~ %8G8 %8'¥8 Jo1084 peo abelaay
%.'8 Ge6/1¢E 0v.L'Sve panlog siebusssed |BJOL
S0UBLIEA 8L0zZ-AeN 8L0Z-AeN
uodily [euojeussiu] sole] ouay
%l'v 8¢l $| ¥EL (lo1d) HvdATH jejo] Jlswwng
%60 9z¢ $ | 62€ (foad) YAV le1o0] Jewwng
%l'S %0°6¢ %0 LY (foud) AuednooQ |ejol Jowwng
%' Sve $|1SC $ dVdATY UIUON 1XeN
%<’ L 1434 $|6l¥ $ Hayv Yiuol IxsN
%Z' | %Z 66 %665 AuednooQ Yluo 1xaN
%€E'8 951 $| 691 $ HVYdATY YIuoW juauny
%E0 v0¢ $ | s0¢ $ AV Yuow sun
%9 L R ¥'G6s AsuednaoQ yjuoy juaung
9OUBLBA |  /1/910C AL 81/.10C Ad

%82 €01 LLL PalleW SI3UUE|d UOJEOBA
%69~ 009'vee $ | 090°C0¢ $ |aLA
%C €- 02€'99 $| L6119 $ | Alyuow
saleg 1V ¢ oblsuo)
%0°Ge- 199'GS $| vPLLY $ |aLA
%} 61" 99€'9 $|LivL's $ | Alupuop
so|eg asipueyoIa|y
%€ - 0Ly £905Y atAa
%8G~ 1999 1129 Ajyuoy
JUN0Y JOSIA U] Y{BAA
ECICIEIN /1L0zZ-8unp glL0z-aunp
QLA [E9SI] 104 S213SHEIS SAlEIEdILOD UOHBLLIONL]| JOJISIA
%9' LT S¥'€S $ | 26%9 $ lejol
2/u e/u e/u | JaumQ awoH
%1 0€ Lv'6 $ | GETCL $ | sueyg swi|
%l €Y £1'8¢ $ | oVl $ | [eJusy uoyeseA
%6°G2 €501 § | 92€l $ | 110N
%L 0L 6L'GlLL §| 25221 § | 1910H
ledney
%CE 81961 $ | 91L'€02 $ |ejoL
B/U e/u e/l | sjsumQ swoH
%0°02 Sv'6. $ | £€°G6 § | aseys swi|
%8 - 8G°0€C $ | ov'9ge $ | leuay uonesep
%E’8 806 $ | 8€'86 § | 190
%L'C B86°E0Z $ | 6¥'60C $ | [910H
s1ey Wooy
%9°L1 %e L2 %0°'Z¢ lejol
e/u e/u B/U| 18UMQ aWioH
%88 %611 %0°€l aleyg swi]
%C OV %ELL %SG 9L |EJUSY UOREJEA
%<C 9L %911 %G'€l 1910/
%<Z L %899 %609 [810H
AouednooQ
%¥F 9L GBE'LY $ | £G.'p6 ¢ | dlA
%V'9l G8E'1L8 $ | €5L'¥6 $ | Auuon
186png ‘Ae |jenjoy "Aep
%C 9L L8S'SYP'T $ | 66£2F8'C  § SenuaAsy a|qexe] |ejo]
%y 9l GRE' |8 ¢ | esL'v6 $ | ALA
%¥ 9L G8E'L8 $ | ecl'v6 $ | Aluuon
S2NUBADY JuelD)
ERIEIED L10z-Aen 8L0z-AeN |

(810Z ‘0€ aunf jo se) AJIAOY SuoljeAlasay saulawnsag

$]E)G 9 senusAey

810z ‘sl Ainr
pleoqyseq A|np

Viz-1




I€ 1€ sage110) smopea|\ epwoye|
LT €€ 11auuag pue s||9M Ag s|ejuay aoye)
ST €€ [910 £ Sig
6T 122 yoeag ssury uj aoye] 133soH
(=13 (3 1UBINE}SaY pue AZpoT Youey JBAIY
1€ S€ S|EIURY UOIIEIBA 10UWLIBIA|
ST 9¢ $9101S Al0joe4 99)dNnJ] daoye]
€€ L€ _ uu| Aepl||OH S,UO0SURAB]S
8¢ 6€ aoye] ayeq ‘uoied-ziy ayl
9¢ 6€ _mc_muo._ ulelunoly aoyel
6€ 147 suiqe) pue 98po7 eisip soyel
%7 a4 s9ladoud Aunxny aoye|
vy St s98e110) 15917 1epa)
bt 9t s|ejuay uolnesep ase||IA pooms3uly
174 Ly aoye] eq 1e uu| 38e110)
09 [4S] 1I0s3Y elulojl|e) Je1syuon
S €5 oulse) g 28p0o7 2J0wijig aoye|
S5 95 1J0SaYy 2J0YSa)eT SO1B|2INOIA
99 LS 28po1 g 1UBINEISAY apisAuung
89 65 uu| g 948D 3J0YS 1S9M
(43 19 sage110) uaq xo4
29 99 93po7 ualg Jepa)
99 89 BULIBIA 9 1J0S3Y Aeg S)asN
L8 6 | #8po1 eliais y3iH neiy
174! I€T 14052y doye] je] Aduaday eAH

MON ¥oog snbiup

MON ¥00g [Ej0L

(1udy) sjessoay Buibpo ayisqap dol




north lake tahoe

Incline Village/Crystal Bay Visitors Bureau

To: IVCBVB Board of Directors
Fr: Andy Chapman
Date: 7/18/18

Re:  Current CEO Salary Review and Performance Evaluation for Future Salary & Incentive
Payments.

Background
Immediate Past Chair Heather Bacon will lead the board in a discussion and assessment of the

CEO’s 2017/18 Performance Review. CEO Chapman provided to the board a self-review of the
core focus areas for FY 2017/18 with key results and accomplishments as well as FY 2017/18
Strategic Visioning document prepared from the March 2017 Board retreat.

Each board member completed an Annual Performance Evaluation and provided the review to
Greg Long to compile in a single review document. This complied document will be sent to the
board by end of day, Tuesday July 17,

Possible Board Action
Pending Board discussion and review, the board may act on CEO Chapman’s compensation
package.

Incline Village Crystal Bay Visitors Bureau * 969 Tahoe Boulevard * Incline Village, Nevada 89451
775.832.1606 * 800.468.2463 * GoTahoeNorth.com

vior -1



(]

north lake tahoe

Departmental Reports
July 2018



June 2018 Conference Report

In June the conference sales department staff attended a number of key meetings and industry events. The
following is a brief recap of the month’s activities.

Staff generated the following RFPs:

e ® & o @ o

HPN — Corporate Technology - TAM Leadership Offsite for August — September 2018; 80 room
nights/20 people

Tango by the River — Lake Tahoe Tango Retreat for May 30-June 3, 2019; 150 room nights/100
people

AHA! Annual Meeting, June 1-8, 2019; 590 room/125 people

Adventist Health Strategic Planning Retreat April — May 2019; 360 room nights/200 people
Whitney Fusion — CEO Executive Retreat September 2018; 90 room nights/30 people

Microsoft Team Summit for September-October 2018; 1645 room nights/350 people

Taco Bell — Ops Team Meeting October 2018; 78 room nights/26 people

Roderick Jefferson & Associates-Training Series for Silicon Valley Company, Septemer 2018;
263 room nights/40 people

Within Women's Fall Retreat October 2019; 210 room nights/50 people
Juul Labs, Inc, | Offsite, September 2018; 200 room nights/100 people

Asset Marketing Systems 2019 Top Producers Conference, September 2019; 355 room
nights/164 people

Insight Direct USA — Dell Passport to Paradise January 2019; 120 room nights; 60 people
Fresno City College — Women’s Soccer Team Retreat August 2018; 20 room nights; 32 people
Sysco — AZ Chairman Club Trip, 66 room nights in September 2018

Clinical Mind — Corcept NPPA Advisory Board, 70 room nights in September 2018

Ingersoll Rand — AK Incentive, 60 room nights in February 2019

Johnstone Supply — Fresno Store Coalition Meeting, 360 room nights in March 2019

Flooring America & Flooring Canada — Shining Star Program, 103 room nights in April 2019
Association of State Correctional Administrators — Western Directors Meeting, 145 room nights
in June 2019

Fusion — Power Circle, 45 room nights in June 2019

National Association of State Energy Officials, 300 room nights in September 2019

Thermo King — Dealer Meeting, 640 room nights in March 2020

California Probate Referee Association — Annual Conference, 261 room nights in April 2020

Association of California School Administrators — Leadership Meeting, 31 room nights in June
2020

CRM Empowering Leaders — ChurchNext Conference, 505 room nights in July 2020
Nevada Healthcare Association — North Annual Convention, 151 room nights in September 2021

Staff attended the Connect New England tradeshow in Providence, RI. Staff had one on one
appointment with 26 meeting planners over a two day period and had the opportunity to network
with a number of others during social events. The event generated one lead during the show and
we anticipate another two soon.

Staff participated in a conference call with Justin Stafford from ARES to discuss their event
lodging solutions platform.

TXxXe-1



Staff participated in the monthly California Society of Association Executives ELEVATE
Conference planning conference call. Staff members are on the planning committee.

Staff conducted site visit for the Google Search Tahoe Offsite June 5, 2018 at Resort at Squaw
Creek. This program has the potential to generate 2000 room nights and bring 1500-2000 people
to Lake Tahoe in July 30 — August 1, 2018.

Staff hosted site visit for Living Church of God Feast of Tabernacles. The group is considering
North Lake Tahoe for their event in October 2020 and 2021. They will generate roughly 650
room nights each year.

Staff attended the monthly NLTRA Tourism Development Meeting
Staff attended ASAE Annual Tradeshow planning meeting

Staff participated in a conference call with Richter 7 and Augustine Agency to discuss 2018/2019 meeting
plan.

Staff put together invite list for NOR CAL DMO Summer Client event for July 12, 2018. This event is
expected to have 40+ meeting planners at it in Walnut Creek.

Staff conducted a site visit for the Akorn, Inc — Midyear meeting for June 11-14, 2018. This
program has the potential to generate 267 room nights; 85 rooms on peak and bring 85 people to
North Lake Tahoe in September 2018. This program is considering the Hyatt Regency Lake
Tahoe, the Ritz Carlton Lake Tahoe and Resort at Squaw Creek.

Staff followed up on Google Search Tahoe Offsite to get a decision. This program has the
potential to generate 2000 room nights and bring 1500-2000 people to Lake Tahoe in July 30 —
August 1, 2018.

Staff followed up on Tango by the River — Lake Tahoe Tango Retreat for May 30-June 3, 2019; 150 room
nights/100 people for a decision.

Staff followed up on Fenwick & West — All Attorney Retreat for April 30-May 3, 2020; 585 room
nights/300 people for a decision.

Staff had the following programs go definite in June:

e HPN Global — Animal Health Corporation Meeting, This program booked the Hyatt
Regency August 19-23, 2018. Expected to generate 100+ room nights and bring 25
people.

e Google Search Tahoe Offsite July 30-August 1, 2018. This program has booked the
Resort at Squaw Creek, Squaw Valley Lodge, Village at Squaw Valley and
PlumpJacks. Potential to generate 948 room nights; $240,000 in room revenue and bring
1500-2000 people to North Lake Tahoe.

e Mountain Mike’s Pizza — 2018 Franchise Conference. 365 room nights and
approximately $65,000 of room revenue.

TXe -]



Staff, on a daily basis, prospects for new clients via phone and email communication. In the month of
June staff made over 500 contacts with prospective clients. Staff also stays in constant contact with
existing client base in the hopes of generating repeat business

(Xe-3



N | north lake tahoe

Leisure Departmental Report
June 2018 Monthly Re-cap

TRAVEL TRADE INFORMATION:
e Site Visits:
o Thomas Cook, India
o Hosted PHG China Site Visits - RSCVA’s China Offices
o Working with Bonotel on adding activity product for CANUSA campaign
e Attended the Visit California India Global Ready Program in Napa Valley. A re-cap
went out to all partners, but some highlights include:
o Key Motivators for Travel: sightseeing, beaches & water sports, adventure &
outdoor recreation
o Indian travelers are well-informed and educated
o Tips for doing business in India: Be punctual, be patient, don’t be too direct
o Lodging Musts: Hot water kettles, amenity Kkits, list pricing for services out in
clear detail, and larger rooms preferred and suites for families are preferred.

MARKETING COLLABORATIVES
e Launched in June
o American Sky, UK

* (2) Month Campaign

* In conjunction with Visit California, we will be doing a content & social
media campaign and a consumer database e-blast to 500K travel
agents (twice).

o Gold Medal Travel Agency, UK

* [n conjunction with Visit California, we will join them on this
campaign. Our UK Rep will do sales trainings with Gold Medal Agents.

= Full page ad in the California Tour Operator Magazine

= Consumer Flyer

= Agent newsletter e-blast

= Social Media promotion

= Feature in the travel agent California Guide

INTERNATIONAL MEDIA:
e Hosted
o Travel Nevada UK Media FAM, June
o Travel Nevada Canada Media FAM, June
o Canada Blogger, Visit California, June
= Blog Post: https://www.goworldtravel.com/checking-into-basecamp-hotel-
north-lake-tahoe-california/

LX¥5-2



e Upcoming Media:
o Travel & Leisure Magazine, Mexico, July

TRAVEL TRADE FAMS:

e Attended the RSCVA’s Mail Chimp Travel Agent FAM
o Hosted Travel Nevada UK Travel Trade FAM
e Upcoming FAMS:

o Visit California UK Super FAM in October -~ FAM request is out for lodging
and activities

INTERNATIONAL OFFICE UPDATE:

e Australia - Gate 7 Trade contract renewed and added PR project work to the
contract.

e Black Diamond - UK & Ireland contract renewed.

RFP went out for Canada representation and the company DCI was selected. DCI is
the Visit California representatives.

o Sarah will be attending the DCI & Visit California Sales Mission to Toronto,
Montreal, Calgary and Vancouver in October.

SALES MISSION INFORMATION:

e Attached is the 2018/2019 Leisure Sales Travel Schedule
e Next Sales Trips:

o Visit California Canada Sales Mission: 9/29-October 5t

TXG-2d



n north lake tahoe

it's human nature

2018 - 2019 North Lake Tahoe Tourism Schedule

Dates Event Tourism Representative Location

July

12-14 BLC Reno & Tahoe FAM Sarah Winters Reno & Tahoe

August

N/A

September

N/A

October

1-5 Visit California Canada Sarah Winters Canada

6-8 Visit California UK Super FAM Sarah Winters North Lake Tahoe

9-10 Visit California UK Super FAM Finale Sarah Winters San Diego, CA

November

5-7 Southern California Sales Calls w/RSCVA TBD Los Angeles, CA

11-13 Governor’s Global Tourism Summit Sarah Winters, Bart Peterson Reno, NV

December

N/A

January

TBD Visit California Mexico Sales Calls Sarah Winters Mexico

February

11-13 Visit California Outlook Forum Sarah Winters Southern California

25-28 Go West Summit Sarah Winters Boise, ID

March

24-28 SkiTops Bart Peterson Telluride, CO

April

1-6 Mountain Travel Symposium Sarah Winters Whistler, CA

17-18 NAJs RTO Summit EAST Sarah Winters NYC

28-3 California Cup Bart Peterson Palm Springs

May

N/A

June

15 International Pow Wow (IPW) Sarah Winters Anaheim, CA

July 2019

TBD Visit California UK Trip Sarah Winters UK & Ireland
For additional information on the tourism calendar, reach out to sarah@gotahoenorth.com I X é__ 3

*Dates and information is subject to change

@ north lake tahoe GoTahoeNorth.com




FALLOI

multimedia

Points for Web Content ~ Marketing Committee Meeting ~ GoTahoeNorth.com

updating co-op staff regularly regarding functionality issues found within the site
checking site daily and fixing issues such as links, errors, erc.

proofing and making content edits throughout the site

designing and editing pages for various subjects such as events and recreation
researching, submitting, posting and editing events

contacting event producers by phone and email

showcasing chree featured events on the home page

finding and changing ouc stale or invalid content

starting new business listings

making requested content changes to business listings and events

approving pending listing and event changes made by businesses

finding better quality images and switching out when available

corresponding with local businesses, answering questions/complaints via email and phone

designing email blasts calling out for deals and volunceers for area events

Shelley A. Fallon - sfallon@gorahoenorth.com - (530) 412-1259 - fax (888) 308-9108

fallonmulctimedia.com

x¥c-1



Tol-1

aoye) aye| yrou [u

deosay aunp



a)jepdn eIpaA [e100S

M3IADY JU3U0H

s}insay suolne|ay 21|qnd




‘soye
9% ULON Ul SSSUINJPUIl PUe SSSUJISAN 'S199[01d UonINIISUOY [euciBay iy SpIN uoneBIAeN 810z jowwng MoN SJeUM ‘STHOLId ITEVLON + INJLNOD

‘AINF Ul ISNapUBAA J0) S\l [BNPIAIPUI SB [|[8M SE ‘Salll| OpBUO0IOD 8U) JO
Al1oy suyn pue ‘|ean Alleq ey Jo Je|yoads euel 10} SBLIBIBUIY PUE [SARI] PRJEUIPIOOD WES) 8y "ouejualg yjages||g ‘1eouanjul Buiisoy se ||am se 'AleslaAluue
[BIUUSIUSD $,8SIN07) YOS AlID 20ye| Uo AI0]S B Jo} ‘suag ysor '1siieudnol [aael) pue Jjob aouejealy pajepowwosde Aouaby 1gqy oyl ‘NOILYNIQYOOD WY4

"saleg aisny Buopswwing ay) Buipnppul ‘uocibal Agq sanaioe pue sjuaas |euoibail o ssausieme pasealdul )l ‘AjseT ‘soye] SXeT YHON Ul ssaunjpul
PUB SSBU|IOM |[BISA0 PASSNISIP PUB [BAIISSH ISNBPUBAA 8U3 Jo abelsnod-isod pue -aid painoas Aousbe ay) ‘A|puossag "uoneunsap Ajpusij-uenisapad
‘Buimolb-iana ue se soye| axe YroN uoiisod pue suods palemod uewny ajowoud 01 Alunpoddo ayy pasn Asuabe oy ‘soye ] axeT YUoN JIogbrioiyg] pue o]
sajnol pue uoieyodsuel] Jo sspow ajeusd)je Buibeinoous Aq uonsabuod Jiyel; pue sjuie|duwiod uoonIIsSuod alelpall 0} pawie Aouaby 1gqy sy :SIAILDIAr0

“JOYoUe 8] SB 1SNUSpUBAA JO UoBIgalad Yo | 8y Buisn 'abessaw ssaujjam, ay) peaids wes) ay) ‘Ajleuonippy 'sbullago pue Jajoeieyd 8sisAlp

S,904e | 8)eT YUON 3)edjuntiwiod Jayuny 0} ‘uoibal Aq paziueblo ‘asealal gLz Jewwng maN s, JBUpn e padojaasp wes) ay) "sosfoid uononiisuoo [euoibel
Bulinp sensst ajebiyiw djay o1 ,apinb uonebiaeu, e Buidojanap uo Ajabie| pasnooy Aouaby 1ggy oy ‘uoielsia uosess yead Jo uoijedionue uj ADJLVYNLS

HOVOJdddV SNOILV13d JI18Nnd

7
N
5



"199q Jelo pue Jjob ‘el o)y aoye] aye ayi Buipnjoul ‘sawayl-gns s,.uoifal sy}
Buipunolins salols paules Aousbe ay] "1sisibay DO Y} pue sawi] opeuolo) ay) buipnjoul ‘suonesygnd eluloyjed wisynos
pue suoneaignd Ainxn| Buiyoeal Jayuny Aq sjeob joxiew 1abiey s,aoye | axeT yuoN jaw Aousby 19qy syl :SLHOISNI A3X

P809€Z91/q/W0I)00(qabEISA0I//:SARY :MO0d FOVHIAOD

‘uolssipy elpalN DAN Buuds ayy wody sysijeusno|
UM sdn-mojjoy panuiuod NG ‘yiuow siy) suoissiw eipaw Aue aja|dwod jou pip Aousby 19y ayL :SNOISSIWN VIAIW

"(Wo9°Jj09)) suag ysor ‘(peoy
ay) uo y)agez||3) ouejuaig yiagesld ((sswi] opeuolo)) A8y suyo (jealy Aileq ay]) J9|yosds euelq :NOILVYNIQ¥00D NV

smapN bunjealg |anel] ‘sawil|
Aeg 1seg ‘smaN Anolapy ay] ‘Boig - eary Aeg DgN ‘1seg s,ooye] ‘ss|abuy so7 OgN ‘sunqgu Ajleqg soye] ‘woo ungelssis
‘wod 1eagyel) ‘ANespO0 ‘leuinor-apazes ouay ‘Apeep) soye] ay| ‘suizebep ein :SLHOITHOIH NOLLYOITaNnd

¥6°2€0'6¥1 $ :ANTVA ALIOINENd 8l ‘S1IN3IN3DV1d

S11NS3d SNOILV13d JlIldnd

txd- Y



}SOM\ @Y} Ul un4 Jowwing
10} s@ye }sog ayl

00

8107 'BZ SUNF LO ZaLWMY »I1es AQ DEISTA

1S9M au3 U
un4 JoWwWnS Jo} saxe 1sag ayl

-.l

Sqqnieod 1 suprawdinnno yive rmdoes v nds ‘4raaq ad)imoz n o jJues nad
11 23 A1 i 1y Poe U wHED M08 180 0f AT 3q pue SuTsp Amyaq $mps 2y} J0 w0 S 0 IHOR $3M ¥ BIUg puE Sy Nnaup
Aras M J) K A{TNJAND @ (UL RK 1| EMRw 0) [FETS €11 1 ‘RN @ Engvodo e nad — 75 §HIPH MM — DQUIKRI PV

TEUIS WDR BpaLeq ke Ipu vy wlmg 1o soam quy giw unie sid oy ARV ¥ S i) dan oq
20 nd 0 a3 LYY A 3R, Lojaanp w3 A im grdaaig (e Tl weuenis 2ous L an m dr apu ‘ape eranjired X o

LM 10 5y T ) L1t SATLLNGS A1 3AY, ST () JAUS S4PE_"TLu0] U] 1wl SfHin 50 31,91, S Lo mal Toug o
g 1o o) Pon) PUT KYRLE L) ‘ol [ITE Yom1 X € it ‘ared ) 23] O SONIPPR U] NP ) UML) K704 YR PMOR 22 (10| Ay
T i e S S TRV S nm P snd SaanusE ov sy

i omnoRlg '

IpU Qg 240 Aot ] Q) o DU ot Jrq fTIPTMG S0LgT
) azopeas aj| $uryrq EEnow an) duromad of aanoe casx
3hov] 97y pue RAGY 11T UL 40 (U] SYIF BIFTNON 1 107 PINRIOY
wam g0y “dogy a71q 4 Diedo SHer TR PIREY $ TR0
(G10F UBf 133g UEHITIY e HTVAH)

‘symmon

LBANIN 0 Wi B, LKL FO0T I HOA,DAOT AT 38eY (|4

e unmumtes yinang %ol ai as 1ng sde] Ay asey Ao 3p,
IR 1N Boan-m we ' doys Puspows § uew uaM,

om ang

] m ,nod (Anue R3O Iq Tun Mol ) T A Ty paw 0)
AU MY © Nk At JLw pow Joop Trea kY L Jumy suado
POT® 1 s ) AT Sy, M TR pO3 puE s o) fade

wapad i wapond WPRAN R STPO] ) ) ) puTn
133 ® zn) dnpe 0y and SRenon

PR T € T m A 3 e Ame Cayg T T P vpeasy

o E3MMITING SpN|3a] P4 IE ) J0 Ip Lot ) panase
wAJY 31 U} TJEA] IY1Q UIFILTOW POV PR jO DU @ o g
YAy AL AV 200 L 3P YUOK 31 Jo Fupasg pIpnjau; ixumoy
Moward of Yvad 5 ANEMIDUINS FERNENG SAE], T YUOX 3qL

#d01§ 11d I0g YwID
TFRAL, 30YE], 3@ YHON BTLIC)|[E) X BpBAaN

| + S910U + SMBU |3AR.} mﬁ%g@g

sdojsyid 193aq Jyedn
woo 19aqyeld

auadg Jaag Yeln
SMaN AiNnoJap

PYUD onvy vy ot njjuos

d 10j witofypjd Bufjaat ;

paloitep WA 48 INTI0Q0I P MuERd] LD MRV QY i D NORY EYIRR)  (rrd ey A g OO ——

WMOPATIEL  SERTON DEbOrrLN] SRS LW OO W
TRLE TR 40 80 VI -
NOHLaW5ANS TIVNTH soay; Tanawys a4
LTS L

3
<
X

sybiybIH Juswase|d



~»
3
&

‘(Japuexs|y a)IIN) eljesisny pue (13|18 usisioy]) Auewlsn ‘(uejedofeley uimysy) eipuj :uolelspisuod
WV lles Joj sisijeusnol Buimoljo) 8y} o} uolewojul Juss pue s|jed pajsoy sey Aousby 1gqy ayL :8180443 TvNOlLIaaV

‘saroeba] pue spuaba (¢ pue ‘ssauinipully (Z ‘sHodg pasamod uewny () :ssjbue A1o}s a1y} Bulpnjoul ‘elpsw [enpiAlpul pue
slauped [euoneulsiul ||e 0} asea|al 810z JBWWNg MaN SJBUAA, U3 Juss Aouaby 19ay aUl :SNOILYIINNNINOD ¥3ANLYVd

"00IXS|\J0JY PUB 00IXS\ 8INsIa + |9ABI] Jo (€Z - 8L AInr)
ap|ealy JeinBy [enuey 01pad 4o} UoIeUIPI00d AjARO. pue Atesaunl pajejdwiod wes) sy :NOLLVNIQHO0D WV4 AINMO

“Jno} Bupjiy e pue youn| 4o} Y4 epeue) ay) pajuedwoooe fousby Iqgy ay ) wodj Jaquisw wea} v (61

- g1 aunr) we4 dnolg) epeue) epeAsN|[aABIL (Z pue (9 - G sunr) Y4 dnoi YN () SNV Jeuped Buimoj|o) ay) Joj sajiAloe
pue BuiBpo| e1eulpio0d Jo/pue 1oy 0} BpPEASNISABIL Yim paxiom Aousby I9dy SUL :NOILVYNIQYOOD WV4 ¥IANLYVd

20 + LD INO¥Yd ONIAN3d SLININIOVd

SNOILV13d JI'1dNd TVNOILVNY3LNI



2INUSAPY JNOA YESd ‘@inieN Uewny ‘saueuiuun [eo07] :SNOIVJINYD
aoye | &ye7 YUON ul ainsiaT pue jjo9) ‘AInr J0 yuno4 ‘aoye] ayeT YuUoN ullswwng :SJWIHL AIM

sjybiybiy jeuosess pue sabewl [e100s
‘sjeap 1yBIy pue BuiBpo| ‘syjuswasounouue JuaAe ‘'sbo|q Juaoal ‘'subledwed ainjes) jey) SH00|q PaWaY} Ul paJeys SI Jusiuod :¥J L LI TSMIN

(sjuueyd |e120s Uo paieys os|e ‘A|yiuow sawn z-| :peisod) seapl Aessun pue sdi
[oABl]) Yum Buoje soye | ayeT UUoN ul sbuluaddey jueas|al UO uoneLIOMUI SaPIACID pue Saway) Jaia|SMau 0} SJOaUL0D JUSU0D 19019

IN31INOD

R
3
(BN



~
N
N
Q

1Sd INdZ punoue pauado Ajuole

(YL1D) el NIYIP %8°0 ‘9)el uado %Z'6
jooye] ayeT YoN ul Ainr Jo Uiy ayi 8jeiqs|e)
I :d3LNgiyisia s¥31131SM3N

(aunyp Ja)je papels sowo.id) o :Saieys [Blo0S | aINjusApY J|OS S0Ye] INOA Bwli] 88] S
66 :saJeys [eos | aping Aeq eouspuadapu| aoye| axeT YUON JNOA :YHON JnoA dn yipy
¢ :d31s0d sO01d

aoye | ayeT YHON Ul Jawwng siy} MaN S Jeyp
I :d3NssI S1Y3V VIA3aW / SISV SSTAd

M3IATY LNJLNOD



ql
|}
D
N
=

‘pueliq ayj Jo Jejjid yoes 0} SIO}SIA 80Npoul
0] ,.$9pINB, OJUI PAWLIOJSUEBI] 84 [|IM SBLEUILINT "YOBaIIN0 Hd Pue Jajis|smau ‘Bojq ‘eipaw |eioos Buipnjoul ‘suofs uolowold soye] axe
YHON UIUNIM painjesy 8q 0} SNURUOD [lim ubledwies salieuiunt (007 8y} ‘Jusjuod usaibiane sy :NOILOWO¥d NOIVAINYD ONIODNO

"SpJEMY 90y BPEASN WISULION PUB ‘Splemy aAneal) sawlisH ‘spiemy Addod eluiojed UsiA
ay) Buipnjoul ‘Spieme Jo Jaquinu e yim paziubooal usaq sey ubiedwes sapeuiwunT (8207 8y} ‘ajep 0] 'NOILINDOI3Y GNY SANYMY

SM3IA 03PIA %8°/92

saleys elpaw [e100S Y|
sjuswabebus eipaw [BI00S YE'Z|
suolssaidwi [0} /026

31va Ol SORILIN NOIVdINVYI

‘'souBw pajidwod
pue ssa2ons ubledwed 1yBiybiy o3 a1 pjnom Aousby 1qqy 8yl ‘Buiyoune] salio}s Aleujwn| pue uojowold Jo Jeak |Iny e UL "L10Z
AInp ul paysiignd sem Aseuiwn) 1.y 8y} se ‘aAl| ubiedwed saueuiwnT (8207 8Y} YIm Jeak |easl) suo paylew sunr jo pua syl :MIIAYIAO

31vddn SAIFVNIANT VOO0



‘sunp Jo yluow ay} buunp 9,6¢ Buisealoul suoissaidwi [J0} YUM ‘%12
Jo sbesane ue Aq pasealoul sabed eipaw |eI00sS ||e 1o} sjuswabebus |jesanQ :SLHOISNI INFJWIDOVONI

spoys seueuiwnT [e207 ‘AInr Jo Uiy :SNOIVAINVYD
‘papinoid ale 1ey) sjusas Bulwoodn ayy pue saiAnoe Jswwng Buowoud uibag :S3AILDArI0

‘S3IlIAIIOE ID1eMm/aNE| mc_uOEO._Q mc_mmwmoc._ Jswwing ojul uollisueld| :A9H31VHLS

}salajuld ‘aqninoA “4apim] ‘welbeisu| ‘yyooqaosed :STINNVHI

VId3N 1VIOOS

S
i
=
S



iz Juswabebuy e

22118l :payoeay si1asn e
(61 unr) A10}s weabeysu] abpon paiqsapuny ]

GhE‘/Z yoeay e
Q| suonoeay e
Z8Ll°LE 'suoissaidw| e

A10)s weubelsu| abpo] paigiapuny]

‘SOILIOV1 ® SNOIVAdINVD TVIOOS

%12 Ad
paseaoul Juaweabebus jejo] .

%G¢ Aq
pasealoul suolssaldw| |elo] .

SI9MO||04 MON L{7| JONIM]
SJaMO[jo4 MaN 98 :welbejsu| -
sueq MaN //6 oogade .

‘HLMOYO 3NNr

31vddn VId3N TvIO0S

)
=
X
Y




a - t "

JnoA 1e9}2 0) 8de|d 193pad 9y ) YLIOUBOYR
m b | G’ .« ° 9 . =E0L TRenay 12 sex|| £20'9 B YSN €110)ie3 pue BoeARN Ul DOURL EYeY
@114 PLos BULUI BYE 1naeed Ay

Z munr
sbug anyy @ 8

YUONBOUEBL#
¢duJ} eoye] YUON Ixeu 1ok s| UeYmm
€ -3 usy) Jeyeq yonw 166 3,useop )|

YLOUooYyEl

R,
soysy eywyuoN  *

‘awinayl| S, 1IN 1o 1sod JajIm] |nySSa00Ns Jsow {# 8y} si jsod Japim] saunp

‘awnajl] S, 1N 1o 1sod welbejsu] [njssaons jsow g# ayl si 1sod welbeisu| saun :S1HDISNI
sjeamiay /Z ‘sa)I GO ‘Uoeay 3OE :yoeag S|BYM 4SO JONIML L#

SJUBWIWIOD) O | ‘SoyIT %1'G ‘suoissaidw| )G )20y ajbe] ‘ysod weibejsuj L#

‘SJUSLLILUIOY) /87 ‘SUOIIOBaY 3G C ‘Yoeay Y9 :winq|y Yyoeag ‘}sod jooqase L#

INJINFOVONT A9 S1S0d 401 - VId3IN TVIOOS

saJeys 656

Txdd-()




Twd-13

..A., £

] g yoeeg Meuwydgh

S1HOITHOIH AHOL1S NVIOVLSNI



"}00g9oB U0 auoje sojoyd Jo syul| uey) Jaiad X¢ suiopad Jusjuod oapia ‘yoeal o) spiebaiul
"OAIOE }SOW BUj] SEM 82UaIpne 1IN0 uaym sem widgz| e Aepsiny) ‘weibejsu| 104  «
‘a0ye | syeT Yyinog o} pasedwod se sjuswabebus Auew se adIm) Alleau paAIadal aoye] a)eT YUON ‘sunf jo yuow ay Buung

SAVMVYINVL ANV SLHOISNI

"Yoogsoe
uey Jaybiy xp ueyl aiow asam sjuswsbebus welbe)su| ‘ssop yoogade4 Jey) aduaipne auyl Jo %Gz sey welbejsu| o|Iupy  «
'04,/9 AgQ paseasoul suoissaidwil 00qaoe] .
‘o,z Ag pasealoul Juswebebus 1sod Jayiim]  «
‘o,e¢ AQ paseasoul Juswebebus 1sod yoogaoe{ s
"BWNdYI| S LN 40 1s0d J1alim] [NJSS800NS JSOW H# U} SI }sod Jaim] s.sunf
‘awinayll S LN 40 1sod welbejsu| |[Nyssa20Ns 1S0W Z# 8y} Sl }sod weubejsu| s,aune «

S1HOINMHOIH ATHLNOW

S1HOISNI VI3 TVIO0S

=

\
3
&



215

NOA jueyy




Twe-1

aoye
] 9Ye| yuiou
u

.
; lﬂ r.._.. -"
§ o™, “



subiedwe) ||v | desay Buisipaapy aunp

%y #0020 L1 020'C$ %690 8SL'ELL O0W

%€y 29L'9 %95 6l 9t-00 o9v'se 090'28$ %¥e0 60L'1LE'R Jansuoy

SUOISIOALIOD) suoisieAU0Y | uoisseg S L
moN yoog soL ) 8 | jog sebeq s 1 ¥l ledue)

& ‘Luuow jybiedis ynoy sy} o} uoleinp Uuoissas paAoiduil ul Buninsa.

9990 aansod e Buiaey aie a)s uo awiy Buisealoul jo jeob

00:00:00 0 ayl yum epewl suoneziwido ‘oyjesy 8)s Ul XNjul ue O] uolIppe uj -
L1:00:00 0000}

£00:00 "Ju81u0o BUISMOIQ SPUODaS G| UBY)} alow

—_— 00002 1yads 8)Is oU) PAIISIA OUYM SIBSN B JO % Z AlJeau ‘|lelanQ "alsqam

501000 000°0€ S,4lIONS0YR | 05) 0] S)iSIA Hgz ul Bupnsad ‘aunp ul suolssasduw

e = [eUBIp UOIIW G'8 JOAO IO} PBUIGUIOD SPE DD\ PUE JaWnsuoD «
92:10:00 - 000'0F

awij JBAQ 9}IS UO W] pUE SUOISSAS Cm_NQ Emo >ﬁ_ >>®_>.‘_Q>O



3
B

aoyel aye| ynou @

Jawnsuoy |



*SUOISJOAUOD B)IS UO 3Ll Ul 9SBaIdUl %87 B sjuasaldad S|y "SUOISI9AUOD
2)S UO awi} Mg'g Ul Bunnsal ‘aunp ul suoissaidw UOHIW €8 JAAO I0) PaUIGUIOD SPE JaWnsSuo)

"9)IS UC 8w Jo junowe Buol e puads 0} Aj@)| }SOW SJe SIaSN USaS 9ABY
oM 9JayMm ‘spe |[ewad uo puads pasealoul o} anp Ajabie| S| SIU] "siep 0} Yjuow AUE UBY) OS 810w — Yyjuow
SIY} UOISIOAUOD ]IS UO 8luf} B Ul Pa)jNSal SUOISSaS HOE UBY) aJow ‘sawnjoA dyed; ubly oy uonppe uj

"SUOISI9AUOD MOU 300d pue

‘SUOISJSAUOD 3)IS UO W) ‘Oujel) gom jsow au ul Bupinsas ‘sulys o} psnunuod Josiapydii| ‘spe Aeidsip
Buowy 'gL0Z suNn aouIS S[9AS) Jued) SIS 1saybly ayy o} ps| oyjedy pe ul xnpul abue] siy ] yuow toud
ay) Y0} woJy dn ‘aunp ul 8ISgaMm S,ULIONS0YE] 05 0} SJ1asn Gz Bunoaulp Joj ajqisuodsal alam spe [eybiqg

*SUOISIOALOD 9)IS U0 aWlI} Y89 PUB WO YIJONSOYE | 05) 0} SUSIA HGZ JOA0 ul paynsal sy ‘ubiedwed
Jowwing ayy Jo 1e)s ayj BupjJew sunp ul suoissaldll Uoliw g J9A0 paaIas ubledwes Jawnsuo) ay |

Alewiwing aAIpndaxg




‘(zg) unsny pue ‘(y2) s9@buy soq Ag pamojjo} (9/) SUOISISAUOD 8)IS U0
alul 1sow ay} papiaoid HIOA MBN Ul SJasn 0} paAlas spe ‘Ajeuoibay “ujuow jybrens paiyl ayl 1o} ays ayy
uo awi} jueosyiubis puads 0} Aj9¥] 1SOW S1oM SI9X98s @auauadxa 18bBunoA ‘AlgeloN Xa10 Jad1sod $£°Z2$
pue y19 %6170 & buibelaAe ‘seuosiad aaiy; [l ssoloe Ajejwis pawJojad spe Aejdsip ‘Aepy 0} Jejwis

"spe Aejdsip woJj oied) S Ul SEaIoUl %6¢ B Ul Bupinsal ‘XG' |, JOAO Aq pasEalou| paAlas suolssaadul
Ae|dsip jo Jaqwinu ||eJaAo 8y} ‘/ 1.0z aunr o} paltedwo) “(Buiyoel) paje)s SUoISISAUOD 8)IS UC Sl usym
lagweldag woul paienojea) yuow siy) abeiaAe mojaq %EE SeM UoISIaAu0D 1adsoo abeiaAe ayj ‘nsal
B Sy ‘spe Josianpydu | woly dwnl %49 e Buipnjoul ‘aunp ul %96 Aq pasea.oul SUOISISAUCD S)IS U0 S|

‘wnipsw Jayjo Aue UBY) SYOI[0 UO}ING MOU }00q aJ0w
8ALIp 0} Buinunuoo ale spe yaJess pied ‘SUOISISAUOD S)iS UO aWi} O} UOIIPPE U} '}SOJ MO E JE SUOISISAUOD
JOo awnjoA ybiy e ur Buynsal ‘oiyel; Ayenb-jsaybiy sy} aALp 0} PSNUUOD SpPe Yoieas pled pue |lew3

Alewiwing aAI}ndaxg




‘s1asn pabebua Jo Jequinu sy} ul asealdul

07./G B pue suoissaidwi abed ul aseauaul %g¢ e 0] pa| SIYl ‘ieloAQ “(Ae Ul Zg 03 pasedwos sunp
ul sysod og) Auanoe pasealoul 0y anp Ajgble ‘aunr ul Ajgesapisuod pasealoul Juswabebus obed yoogaoe4

‘uouNg Mou Yooq

ay1 o110 o1 Aj9Y| alow Jey aJe Asy) ‘palsbiel usaq sey Jasn B 1aye ‘Uuolippe U] ©1S0 MO| B Je SUOISISAUOD
JO awnjoA ybiy e ul Bunnsaa ‘|e1oos uo jlam Apuenonied Buiyiom ase spe Buabielay “saibajeuss
snoiAald ueyy sy 19D Jaybiy aaup 0} Buinunuod s| saA)eald diWeuAp Joasn 8y} ‘Uoiippe U] “SUOISI9AUOD
MOU X00q 94 pue a)Is Uo awi} /6 48A0 Ul Buynsal ‘aunf ul J|am wJiopad 0} panujuod sSpe [B120S

1saq Buiwiopad ale  Buiysy, pue ‘Buyehey, ‘Buneoq, . ‘Buipieogsjpped, 0} pajejas saysless sieadde 1
‘Je] 0 "YJUoLU }SJI} BY} Ul SUOISISALOD 1L W Buynsal ‘aunp ul pauels ubledwed Jawwing sy "UoISISAUO0D
aziwixew o) pawie Buisn aie am ABajens Buippig mau e o} anp Ajobae| s| @ouewlopad Ul dwng

8y ] "uoislaAuod 1ad 1509 abeisAe 0g'g$ e 0} Buiddoup sunp ul paaoidwi aoueLwoylad yoseas pied ‘||eisAQ

Alewwing aAInN29axg




‘spe |eroos pue spejejbip ‘abed buipue| e Buipnpu ‘yuow siyy pakojdap pue padojanap siem S1asse JsWWNg

"£G°¢$ 1snl
JO UOISIBAU0D J1ad 1500 8 ISAR UB 10J SUOISISAUOD B)IS U0 3w} Mg aaissardw Ajswalixa ue ul paynsal siy| ous
ay} 01 sybnoiyy 3912 Y9 Aueau pue suado MG ul Bunnsal ‘sunp Ul JUSS S1eM S|IEWS JSWINSUOD YGIE UBY) 10

‘uuopeld siy) uo ajeas AjloAloaYs

ueo am JI 9as 0} A[aS0|d SIY} JOHLOW [|IM SAA J81Im] piemoy}abpng swos Bumjiys 1sa66ns pjnom am ‘weibejsul
PUE ¥00Qa2E4 UBY] ]SOO JOMO| B }8 SUOISISALI0D pUB SYI)|0 BUIALP aIe Spe J9)im] 99UIS “0Z$ JO UOISIBAUOD

1ad 1500 abeiaae ue 0] Hujjenba 'a)is 84} UO SPU0DSS G || UBY] I0W Juads pe UB UO PaydID OYM SIBSN M2 |
oY) J0 g9 ApEauU ‘uonIppe U] "SYoIP Pe Mz | ul Buiynsal sunp up suoissaiduil Y ||| JOAC 10) pAUIQUIOD SPE 18}lIIm]

‘siasn pabebua
Ul asealoul sy} puiyaq Jaaup abiej ayj aiam sisod paseys asay| "yjuow siyjjuswabebue sbeisae-anoqe
[[9M pauiea ‘|aARl] 0] SUOHBUIISS(1S9g PUB sadejd |[nHapuop Buipniaul ‘sjunosoe |aAel) Wwoljjusluod paleys

Alewwwing aAIln29x3y




%LV € "dAD
06 :SUDISIBALUOD) SO L
%610 {10
M9'C SHID
Wt | :suoissasduwl

06X82 L 0SX0ZE ‘009%X00¢€

‘0GZX00E ‘009%09 1
'$07Ig

SO1|OYBYIOMA

3oye) axe| you

O dilil UNOA NV

aime(u)

uewiny s}
ysaijay

soue) aye| ylou

%68°¢ -dAD
66 :SUOISIBALIOD SO L
%81°0:d1D
AGZ -SHUD
AP | ssuolssaiduw|

06X8¢/2 '0SX0¢C¢E
‘009%00¢€ ‘'0GZX00€ ‘009%091 [© s i s

88718
ainje(u)
uewny s}
az|gdiau3
sjseisnyju3zg 1oopinQ

30yE) 8%8| Yuou

%66°C -AAD
g/ :SUCISIBAUOD SOL
%61°0-°d10
MERAR RS
WE L isuoissaidul|

06%X8Z /2 '0§X0Z€ ‘009%00¢€
‘0GZX00€ ‘009%09 L

0e2 (0 ou oo
amne(u]
uewny s
1aquiaway
sal|iwey

sajdwex3 py Aejdsig

Vo)
'
v
>
(OB

Jawnsuo?) | desay Buisipaapy aunp



S
X
SN

Jawnsuo) | deosay Buisiyaapy aunp

%L2°Z UAD
/Z:SUOISIBALOD SOL
%1671 ‘B1EY MAIA
M8 0C ‘SMIIA
AT L SO
ML9 1 suoissaldul]

A10)5 weabejsu|

%80°€ *MAD
8G :SUCISIOAUOD) SOL
¥1 ¥ uawebebuy
%01 121y M3BIA
ME'CC ‘SMBIA
MG Z :suoissalduw|

pep ey, U 1904 210U B VL) BAMUDITA T 2 T
oouEy Egry guoy w Sueudy Aofug

— e

soue] B L

oapip buudg

%CY 0C " dAD
888 suUoISIBAUO0D SOL
219'z wawsbebug

%G¥°0 {10

ME™ ¥ SHND
MGO6 :suoIssaldul)

. o e g ag 1y — i

aAnealn s1weuiqg

sa|dwex3 py Yoogaae]



S
)
Y
S
nIV.

Jawnsuo) | deosay buisipanpy aunp

- ™AD
0:SUOISISAUOD SOL
| Juawabebu3]
%000 1D
0 N2
M1 :suoissaidw)

s>andHz/AIq
‘aoye| %e7 YUON Ul SI00pIno 3y} aduaiadx3

TR .

soyv) eyriyuoN @

sjseisnyjug J00pInQ

%0€" L ™UAD
29 :SUDISISALOD SO L
g uawsbebug
%¥ 0 dLD
LZ SO
M@t suoissaidul]

010QOT OO i n

NMARHZ/AIYA
'30ye} 83E7 YLON Ul 3INeu Y31 193UU0dal
pue punosBAe|d 100pIN0 MU B JBA0ISIQ

FOIIES

yuon

soys eyry

saljiwie

%C¥ 02 "dAD
ISUOISIBAUOD SOL
Gz uawabebug

%8¥°0 ¥1D
LLG S3IU0
MI0 | :suoissaldu|

BTE@CVOCBO o

Zr4diHz/A1 g "20ye] axe YlioN
ul s3yB1ay mau 0} uojIedeA 1XaU INDA Bxe ]

e et

soyey oxvl yuoN

SOI|OYBYIOAA

sajdwex3 py J91Im|



I_w
o)

N
&=\

aoyel aye| yuou (U]




‘31IS S,YIJONS0YEe [0S Uo 3w Jo junowe juedyiubis e pusds o} Ajoy| siow Ajeisuab aie s80jA8p

dopysep uo siasn jeyy Buipuly Jaye sissn ajiqow uey) siasn doyysep aiow 19bie) 0} sjews paziwndo

aM "/L0Z Jagwis)dag aouls SUOISIaAU0D Jad 1500 abeiane }samo] auy si siyl e z$ 1snl Jo uoisiaauod Jad
1502 abeloAe aaIssaldll UB JO) SUOISISAUOD 8)IS UO BWl} L9E Ul pajNsal YIE | sunf uo juas [lews DO uy

"siy) abelang| 0} stasn dopysap

0} suoissaidwi 8ziseydwa [Im 8Mm )nsal B Sy 'SI0IASP 3fIqoW UO S19sh 0} pasedwod a)is S YLONaoye 09
uo awi} a10w xz Alybnod puads sadirep dopysap uo spe Ybnoay} 320 Jey) SJ9SN Jey) punoj aAey ap

‘S)SIA a)is Jabuoj 9,8t Ul paynsal AlaAjep adiAap piemo) paseab suoneziwndo
[lewsa ‘uolIppe U "oujes; jlews Jo xnyui ue o) anp Ajgble| ‘sunp ul % AQ pasessoul spe QDWW Wol aysel |

Alewuwing aAIjn2axg

Txe- [}



"8)IS U0 Ll pue Jijel) 9sesloul 0} Jeak [eosy Buiwoadn

ayy Jo Buuwbaq ay) 1e ejepdn ue Buiobispun aq |le |im spe pue aiejdwa) isejga ‘ebed Buipue| DO auUL

‘aouewlopad
[leJaAo Jo swua) ul wesbejsu| pue yoogqaoe4 puiyaq Guibbe) s si uipaxur ‘AlgejoN uswsbebus
pue s)oIj0 840w BulALp ‘spe ujpa)ur [eaidA) wopadino 0} panuiuod ujpayul uo sisod palosuodg

"SUOISI9AUOD
2}IS UO alun pue $3I9 Jo aWN|eA Yybiy e BuiAup 9saq wJioyad 0} panunuod Spe 300qade 4 "¥o1|0 o9d1s0d
Z$ pue Y19 %/¢°0 e ul Buginsal ‘sunp ul aBEISAR LJUOW Z| SY1 YIM Sulj-Ul Sem aouewopad pe [e1oos

Alewwing aAIpnNd9axg




991 | deosay BuisipaApy aunp

%120 :(150d paiosuods) y19
%9070 :¥10
6 SN AU
}8Q :suolssaiduy|

no£ djay GAD 5.30ye] 347 YUON 137

'$$337N5 §,JUA3 PBU JNoK INuesend =
Ase3 apep sdunaapy

%910 :91ey Juswabebu]
%87 G :91ey M3IA
L0/ SMBIA O8DIA

Ly L iSO U
ME | rsuoissaldud)

09pIA ¥oogaose

o wart il

%6070 91y Juswsbebug
%96°0 41D

201 SHR1D MU
ML) isuolssaiduy

Bunabuejay yooqase

u_._:z;.__.i...:;:.

R T R T STy

sbedqow) g scur] everuUen

%120 :@1ey Juswabebuy
%¥970 410
GG SN UM
M9'6¢€ :suoissalduy

Bupoadsoid qooqaose

L

so|dwex3 py |e100S




) e,.,“s

NOA YueyL




OPERATIONS REPORT
July 18, 2018
Submitted by Greg Long

Summary:
Thunderbird tours are bringing increased visitor traffic to the center. We have filled our open visitor
service specialist position. Seasonal help has been brought in to help with the increased visitor traffic.

Staffing:

Administrative Assistant/Visitor Service Specialist position has been filled

Seasonal position has been restored for summer

Operations:

Working on 18/19 budget monthly allocation

Completed inventory for fiscal year end

Helping close books for 17/18 fiscal

Reviewing IT setup in office and suggesting hardware needs

Continuing to review visitor handouts for clarity and quality of information

Training new staff member

Projects:

Started Visitors Center Instagram account

Actively building fan base on Facebook and Instagram though engaging posts
Rewriting some visitor handouts

Coordinating TV advertising

Created FB and Instagram ads for the Thunderbird Tour

Purchased and planted new trees in parking lot

Meetings attended:

None

X -1



Sales Department Report for June 2018
Staff — Bart Peterson — Business Development Manager

Activity Tickets
Incline Village independence Day Beer & Brats Ticket Sales sold out

Leisure

Attended India Ready program hosted by Visit California and distributed insights to NLT partners
Attended RSCVA Travel Agent FAM in Reno and at the Hyatt, followed up with agents and input into
iDSS

Met the in-market media rep, Silvia Meng, from PHG out of China who represents the RSCVA
Introduced Adam Feehan of Squaw Valley and Kevin Hickey of Tahoe Adventure Company to Bonotel
Activities rep, Kaori Nagao, to have summer tram tickets and guided kayak tours loaded for sales
through CANUSA because Bonotel is their preferred receptive

TravelNevada IPW Follow Up with 107 accounts and input into iDSS

Provided German operator, CANUSA, with images and product descriptions for marketing cooperative
Chinese hotel platform JoinTalents information was sent to all our hotel partners. NLT will have a page
representing all our hotels, but hotel partners can have greater visibility at three pricing tiers

Met with Art and Jamie of RSCVA on China programming

Conference

Attended Far West Ski Convention, met with 70+ ski clubs, input into iDSS and distributed leads to
partners

Distributed lead for LS Tractor for 290 rooms 11/7/18-11/9/18 to Hyatt, Ritz, RSC and Village at Squaw

Sport
Received USA Cycling RFP for 19/20 Cyclocross National Championships

Xb-1



President/CEO Report
Activities Report

July 2018

e NORTH LAKE TAHOE MARKETING COOPERATIVE

O

0 0O O 0O 0O O O 0 O

Working with accounting department to finalize FYE 2017/18

Developing monthly FY 2018/19 budget revenue and expense allocation
Oversee agency efforts on behalf of the coop funding partners
Implementing summer consumer media effort

Review and approve Coop invoice billing and payments

Manage website review and enhancement project

On-boarding of new NLTRA accounting staff on Coop procedures

Work with staff on new AUS and UK trade and PR representation contracts
Work with staff to finalize NLT Coop Canadian trade representation contract
Work with promoter of Lake Tahoe Film Festival to develop 2018 program and
marketing outreach objectives

e OPERATIONS & ACCOUNTING

o Finalized IVCBVB FYE 2017/18 draft budget report

o Working with Brad Capurro, organization CPA, on FYE 2017/18 Financial
Statement

o Finalized FY 2018/19 Budget monthly revenue and expense allocations

o Analyzed season to date Thunderbird Lodge tour sales for client review

o On-boarded seasonal summer staffing

o Attended Shakespeare Preview Night with Visitor Center staff

e PROIJECTS

o Work with Reno Tahoe Territory Partner on new project development

o Work with Reno Tahoe Territory on new website project

o Participated in multiple meetings and conversation regarding the RW&TB
fireworks and related permitted issues

o MEETINGS

o Participated in GTN website project meetings

o Attended RWTB fireworks meetings

o Attended and spoke at the Washoe County Commissioner meeting on behalf of
fireworks permit

o Attended and spoke at the RSCVA board meeting on behalf of fireworks tourism
importance and funding opportunities

o Attended VisitingLakeTahoe.com partner production meeting

o Attended NLTRA Board Meeting

o Attended Lake Tahoe Film Festival Advisory Committee meeting

o Attended TPC annual board retreat

o Attended Sales Staff meetings



O O O ©O

Attended Vendor status meetings

Attended RASC Board meeting

Met with Tahoe Biltmore staff on Partnership Funding
Attended Reno Tahoe Territory meeting

-1



